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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 3:53 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO BiOp Introduction section


Attachments: 1.1-1.5 Introduction V2--GY - noa.docx


Hi Garwin,


thanks Garwin,


see attached for some suggested edits.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 3:59 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


See attached (also on the ROCON drive) for the track changes version of the revised introduction section, that


includes background, COA, key consultation considerations, consultation history, and Federal action.


The consultation history section was updated to capture the distribution of section, receipt of comments, and


meetings from last week. It is scant on details, though, as it just provides the general process.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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